
                          

 

 
 

COURT OF  

 

 

ALDERMEN 

 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 6th day of MAY, 2014. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Monday, 28th April 2014 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 The Chamberlain to make the prescribed declaration under the Promissory Oaths Act, 

1868   
 
3 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

 
Name Occupation Address Company 

David Wayne Holt  a Medical 
Laboratory Director 

Chaldon Common, 
Caterham, Surrey 

Firefighters 

Rebecca Jane Swan  a Museum Educator Chelmsford, Essex The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Alistair John Meldrum  a Chartered 
Secretary, retired 

Westcott, Surrey Scriveners 

David Alexander Wood  a Farmer Huish Champflower, 
Wiveliscombe, 
Taunton, Somerset 

Woolmen 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Gareth Hird  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Epsom, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Fergus Edmund Payne  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Cordwainers 

Hannah Kate Eveleigh  a Proof Reader and 
Copy Editor 

Clipston, Market 
Harborough, 
Leicestershire 

Pattenmakers 

Alexandra Louise 
Robertson  

a Teacher Harborne, 
Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Pattenmakers 

David Philip Howden  an Insurance Broker Ludgershall, 
Buckinghamshire 

Insurers 

Andrew Mayes  a Joinery Instructor Streatham, Lambeth Carpenters 
Stephen Hendel  a Community 

Programmes 
Manager 

Harrow Carpenters 

John Henry Markham, 
OBE 

a Chemical 
Company Chairman 

Claverdon, 
Warwickshire 

Wax Chandlers 

Balvinder Singh 
Sangha  

a Recruitment 
Company Director 

Stoneleigh, 
Warwickshire 

Wax Chandlers 

Alan Martin Newton  a Solicitor of the 
Supreme Court 

Westminster Solicitors 

Daren Patrick Murphy  a Building Interiors 
Company Director 

High Barnet, 
Hertfordshire 

Joiners & Ceilers 

Matthew Patrick Kelly  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Hurley, Berkshire Chartered 
Surveyors 

Edward James Quigg  an Arbitration 
Company Director 

Carrickfergus, County 
Antrim 

Arbitrators 

Glyn Cartwright  a Building Materials 
Company Director 

Prees, Shropshire Marketors 

Robert Adrian Palles-
Clark  

a Quantity Surveyor Woking, Surrey Constructors 

Timothy Clay  a Sales Director Horsell, Woking Brewers 
Nicholas Kundan Jalie  a Ship Repair 

Company General 
Manager 

Lytchett Matravers, 
Poole, Dorset 

Shipwrights 

Steven Dudley 
Knowles  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Sheffield Chartered 
Accountants 

Kathryn Jane Britten  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Fetcham, Surrey Chartered 
Accountants 

Charles William 
Jonathan Dent  

a Brewer Wetherby, North 
Yorkshire 

Brewers 

Rupert David Edward 
Brown  

an Information 
Technology 
Architect 

Camden Information 
Technologists 

Michael John 
Stevenson  

a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Richmond Upon 
Thames 

Glaziers 

Simon Vincent 
Stonehouse  

a Lloyd's 
Underwriter 

Pyrford, Surrey Shipwrights 

Thomas McInally  a Consultant Town 
Planner 

Barrhead, Glasgow Coopers 

Daniel Alexander 
Eaton  

a Head Teacher Westerham, Kent Musicians 

Michael Thomas 
Morris  

a Construction 
Company Director 

Halstead, Essex Plaisterers 

Elizabeth Jean Field  a Management 
Consultant 

Crich, Derbyshire International 
Bankers 

Brind Walter Waldron  a Police Station 
Advisor 

Teddington, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Barbers 

Henry William 
Duckworth  

a University 
Teacher, retired 

Winnipeg, Manitoba, 
Canada 

Feltmakers 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

James Patrick 
Vaughan  

an Operations 
Manager 

Luton, Bedfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

The Rt Hon The Lord 
Neuberger of 
Abbotsbury, CBE 

The President of the 
Supreme Court of 
the United Kingdom 

Kensington,Kensington 
and Chelsea 

Drapers 

Paul Disley-Tindell  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

In the City of London Chartered 
Surveyors 

William John Cummins  a Solicitor Wanstead, Redbridge Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Andrew Peter Inkester  a Solicitor Sutton Solicitors 
James Benedict Amos  a Fine Jewellery 

Company Director  
Wandsworth Goldsmiths 

Tina Engel Vallis  a Goldsmith Bath Goldsmiths 
Thomas French  a Jewellery 

Designer 
Knaphill, Woking, 
Surrey 

Goldsmiths 

Joe Lip Poh Seet  a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Islington Loriners 

Kieran Martin 
McCarthy  

a Jewellery 
Company Director 

Enfield Goldsmiths 

Victoria Louise Carter  a Reinsurance 
Broker 

Wandsworth Insurers 

Jasvinder Singh Saggu  an Insurance 
Company Chief 
Operating Officer  

Biddenham, 
Bedfordshire 

Insurers 

Jonathan David 
Paveley  

a Brewery Director Offwell, Honiton, 
Devon 

Brewers 

Eleanor Jane Clarke  an Engineer Clapton, Hackney Drapers 
Arthur Hannah  a Technical 

Manager 
Newport Pagnell, 
Buckinghamshire 

Paviors 

Peter Anthony Hyde  a Highways 
Maintenance 
Company 
Managing Director 

Hunsdon, 
Hertfordshire 

Paviors 

Ajay Kumar Aggarwal  a Medical Practioner South Kensington, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Apothecaries 

Oyedeji Adebayo 
Ayonrinde  

a Consultant 
Psychiatrist 

Wallington, Sutton Apothecaries 

Jennifer Ann Wilkins  an Education 
Consultant 

Wanstead, Redbridge Skinners 

Cherry Sze Wan Chan  an Actuary Eltham, Greenwich Actuaries 
Stephen Kingsley 
Lloyd  

a Brewer Great Bookham, 
Surrey 

Fuellers 

John Philip Watson  an Evaluation  
Company Director, 
retired 

Twickenham, 
Richmond Upon 
Thames 

Management 
Consultants 

Julian Richard Cable  a Computer 
Technical Editor 

Northwood, 
Hertfordshire 

Musicians 

Stephen Paul Bradbury  a Finance Director, 
retired 

Kingswood, Surrey Horners 

Steven Leonard 
Wallace  

a Decorators 
Merchants 
Company Manager  

Hadley Wood, Barnet Painter Stainers 

Eric Charles Dodd  a National Sales 
Executive 

Ashford, Kent Butchers 

Gemma Louise 
Neilson  

a Wholesale 
Catering General 
Manager 

Kensington, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Butchers 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Jane Elizabeth Mary 
Curtis  

an Actuary Latimer, Chesham, 
Bukinghamshire 

Actuaries 

Richard John Whitelam  an Actuary Shad Thames, 
Southwark 

Actuaries 

Martin William Weedall  a National Sales 
Director 

Urmston, Manchester Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Daniel Earl Bloom  a Solicitor Clerkenwell, Islington Solicitors 
Christopher Robert 
Wood  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Stratford Upon Avon, 
Warwickshire 

Masons 

James Alexander 
Russell Long  

a Public Relations 
Professional 

Wandsworth Distillers 

Stephan Oliver 
Freeman  

an Information 
Security Manager 

Worcester Park, 
Sutton 

Information 
Technologists 

John Wainwright 
Leach  

a Reinsurance 
Broker, retired 

Muswell Hill, Haringey Fletchers 

Nicholas Stephen 
Waring  

a Chartered 
Architect 

Wimbledon, Merton Chartered 
Architects 

Edward Bottomley  a Computer 
Software Company 
Director 

Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Joiners & Ceilers 

Brigadier Rupert 
Timothy Herbert 
Jones, CBE 

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Urchfont, Devizes, 
Wiltshire 

Carpenters 

Stuart Trevor Owers  a Management 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Finchingfield, Essex Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Michael Rainer 
Kainzbauer  

an Insurance 
Specialist 

Freising, Germany Pattenmakers 

Brian  Downes  a Sales Director Coleorton, 
Leicestershire 

Paviors 

Natalie Laura Nixon  an Horticulturist  Gillingham, Kent Gardeners 
Stephen Cant  a Management 

Consultant 
Billericay, Essex Management 

Consultants 
John  Hickman  a Laundry 

Chemicals National 
Sales Manager 

Hersham, Surrey Launderers 

Charles Michael 
Fawcett Hampton  

an Aviation 
Company Director  

Eddington, 
Hungerford, Berkshire 

Ironmongers 

Gareth Morgan Hadley  Chairman of the 
General Optical 
Council 

Putney, Wandsworth Spectacle Makers 

Bhevan Ravinesh 
Chandrasena  

a Chief Financial 
Officer 

Brussels, Belgium Chartered 
Accountants 

Benjamin William 
Brading  

a Development 
Manager 

Camden Carpenters 

Stephen Charles 
Rapley  

a Hall Steward Sutton Carpenters 

Simon Russell 
Goddard  

a 
Telecommunication 
Consultant 

Redhill, Surrey Gunmakers 

Michael James 
Leeming  

a Sales Director Lichfield, Staffordshire Builders 
Merchants 

Shane Michael Tilton  an Assistant 
Professor  

Coshocton, Ohio, 
United States of 
America 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Terry Godrick McMillan  a Property 
Developer 

Chislehurst, Bromley Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Teuta Bakalli  an Accountant Hampstead Garden, 
Barnet 

Glass Sellers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Andrew William Beale  a Security 
Consultant 

Westcliffe-on-Sea, 
Essex 

Security 
Professionals 

Peter Lee  a Solicitor Hardwick, 
Cambridgeshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Richard Alexander 
James Mann  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Highgate, Haringey Information 
Technologists 

Andrew John Bowron 
Gardner  

an Investment 
Banker  

Barnes Glovers 

Raymond George 
Drewry   

a Research Scientist Hazlemere, High 
Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Bernard George 
Harvey  

a Management 
Consultant 

Little Horwood, 
Buckinghamshire 

Management 
Consultants 

Kevin Albert Streater  an Information 
Technology 
Director 

Wimbish, Saffron 
Walden, Essex 

Information 
Technologists 

Alexandra Mary Le 
Rossignol  

a Stained Glass 
Designer 

Smeeth, Ashford, Kent Glaziers 

Rosemary Jean 
Pleasant  

an Account Director Theydon Bois, Essex Saddlers 

Richard Churchill Ward  an Insurance 
Company Chairman 

Richmond, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Insurers 

Brian George Ace  a Paper Mill 
Chairman, retired 

Yateley, Hampshire Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Susanne Elizabeth 
Haynes  

a Sales Consultancy 
Company Director 

Croydon Coopers 

Alan John Frost , LVO an Architect Wingrave, Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

Chartered 
Architects 

Simon James Adler  an Investment 
Analyst 

Southwark Pattenmakers 

Parneet Paul  a Lecturer in Water 
Engineering 

Hounslow Water 
Conservators 

Timothy Cranfield 
White  

a Chartered Chemist Stratford Upon Avon, 
Warwickshire 

Water 
Conservators 

Graham Howells  a Civil Engineer Exmouth, Devon Water 
Conservators 

Graham Robinson 
Keegan  

a Chief Operating 
Officer 

Mickle Trafford, 
Chester, Cheshire 

Water 
Conservators 

Ross Desmond Hilliard  an Environmental 
Services Consultant  

Virginia Water, Surrey Water 
Conservators 

Matthew Scott Jackson  a Brewery Company 
Director 

Milnthorpe, Cumbria Brewers 

Grant Gordon 
Davidson  

a Banker Wandsworth Information 
Technologists 

James Marcus 
Burleigh  

a Furniture 
Company 
Managing Director 

Brent Furniture Makers 

Toni William Clayton  a Structural 
Steelwork 
Company Director 

Le Chene, Forest, 
Guernsey 

Constructors 

    
Nicholas James 
Farrington  

an Insurance Broker Lambeth Chartered 
Surveyors 

Robert John Huey  a Veterinarian Cookstown, Belfast Butchers 
Thomas Joseph 
Kirwan  

a Beef Processing 
Company Director 

Lowestoft, Suffolk Butchers 

Jayne Samantha Rose  a Sales Director Arkley, Barnet Butchers 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

James Russell Viggars  a Retail Buyer Wickersley, 
Rotherham, South 
Yorkshire 

Butchers 

Michael Colquhoun 
Cole-Fontayn  

a Banker Ranmore Common, 
Surrey 

Merchant Taylors 

Nicholas Brian Le-Grys  a Property Company 
Director 

Martlesham, 
Woodbridge, Suffolk 

Loriners 

Alison Georgina Green  a Garden Designer Enfield Wax Chandlers 
Sergio Roberto Zagier  a Publisher Buenos Aires, 

Argentina 
Clockmakers 

Hamed Bin Mohamed 
Khalifa Yousef Al 
Suwaidi  

a Bank Senior 
Manager 

Khalidiya, PO Box 22, 
Abu Dhabi 

International 
Bankers 

Simon Lees-Buckley 
Byrne  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

St Andrews, Bristol Insurers 

Nigel Healy 
Hutchinson  

a Private Client 
Partner 

Framsden, 
Stowmarket, Suffolk 

Joiners & Ceilers 

Nigel Andrew Johnston  a Plumbing 
Company Manager 

Paddock Wood, 
Tonbridge, Kent 

Plumbers 

Graeme Roberts Shaw  a Programme 
Manager 

Greenwich Plumbers 

Geoffrey John 
Etherington  

a Physicist, retired Saffron Walden, Essex Plumbers 

Kim Stuart Morris  a Head of Training Rustington, West 
Sussex 

Plumbers 

Malvern Leonard Devitt 
Blackford Tipping  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Cratfield, Halesworth, 
Suffolk 

Plumbers 

John Bourne 
Shropshire  

an Agricultural 
Company Director  

Ely, Cambridgeshire Fruiterers 

Marcel Hugo Landau  an Office Products 
Company 
Managing Partner 

Osbournby, 
Lincolnshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Michael John Webb  a Digital Print 
Company Chairman 

Camberley, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Nigel John Southey  an Office Equipment 
Company Director 

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Carol Anne Tullo  The Queen's Printer 
Director 

Barnet Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

David Moore Devoto  a Publishing and 
Events Company 
Chairman 

Maldon, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

James Dean Pybus  a Furniture 
Company Director 

Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

Furniture Makers 

Caroline Kimbell  Head of Licensing at 
The National 
Archives 

Bray, Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Barbara Ann Rowlands  a University Director Hornsey, Haringey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Fiona Jean Isabel 
O'Cleirigh  

a Journalist Dulwich, Southwark Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Peter Lawrence 
Chandler  

an Experimental 
Test Pilot  

L'isle Jourdain, France Air Pilots 

Francis James Liguoro  a Quantity Surveyor Bromley Joiners & Ceilers 
His Honour Peter 
Thomas Hughes, Q.C. 

a Circuit Judge Portinscale, Keswick, 
Cumbria 

Clockmakers 



7 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Robert Andrew 
Pawson  

a Marketing 
Manager 

Epsom, Surrey Carmen 

John Forster Thornton  a Senior Valuation 
Officer 

Drybrook, 
Gloucestershire 

Carmen 

John Charles Collings  a Chartered 
Mechanical 
Engineer 

Woodford Green, 
Redbridge 

Carmen 

Jonathan Hugh Winter  an Automotive 
Training Academy 
Chief Executive 

Barrs Court, Bristol Carmen 

Silas Waldo Gerard 
Suchanek  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Kings Worthy, 
Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Carmen 

Dominic Charles Hugh 
Price  

a Headmaster Sidcup, Bexley Carmen 

 
4 Application of the following Freeman to be recorded in the Company named:-   
 

Name             Company  
Joseph Rosaire John Michael Allen-de-Lavigne Petrie   Drapers 

 
5 Letter:-   
 

The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from Alderman 
David Graves, offering to surrender his Office of Alderman of the Ward of Cripplegate. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

